
Ivana Skoupá

Od:
Odesláno:
Komu:
Předmět:

RNDr. Šprta František
úterý 12. července2022 10:55
Ivana Skoupá
FW: objednávka

From: RCZE Office [mailto:office@radiometer.cz]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 10:50 AM
To: RNDr.Šprta František
Subject: RE: objednávka

Dobrý den,

Děkujeme a potvrzujeme vaši objednávku v hodnotě 77267,19 Kč bez DPH.

S pozdravem

Ing. Dana Holečková I Customer support I RADIOMETER s.r.o. 
Křenova 3 I 16200 Praha 6 I +420220400300 I dana.holeckova@radiometer.cz

RADIO ETER:

From: RNDr. Šprta František <FSprta@vnbrno.cz>
Sent: úterý 12. července 2022 8:54
To: RCZE Office <office@radiometer.cz>
Subject: objednávka

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization. Use caution when opening.

Objednávám u Vás následující reagencie:

944-126 Nový čistící roztok s aditivem .
944-128 Kalibr. Roztok Č. 1 (200 ml) .
944-129 Kalibr. Roztok Č. 2 (200ml) .
944-132 Proplachovací roztok (600ml) .
905-802 Odpadní nádobka 0513 (600ml) .
942-962 Blank Cartridge .

S pozdravem F. Šprta, Vojenská nemocnice Brno

Confidentíal - Company Proprietary
Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the
content ofthis email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement;provided that the
foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual
signature that is included in any attachment.


